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State of Florida

DATE: June 10, 2015
TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk ~
FROM: Ana Ortega, Public Utility Analyst III, Division of Economics %

RE: Docket No. 150092-WS - Request for approval of amendment to tariff for
miscellaneous service charges by Marion Utilities, Inc.

Please include the attached response from the utility to staff’s second data request into the above
referenced docket file.
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arncon Utilities, Tuc.

710 NE 30TH AVE. OCALA, FLORIDA 34470
(352) 622-1171

Florida Public Service Commission
ATTN: Ana Ortega

2540 Sumard Oak Blvd
Tallahassee, Florida 32399

Re: Second Data Request Dockett No. 150092-WS

Dear Ms. Ortega,

1. After hours charge
The breakdown of after hours charge is as follows; minimum of one hour’s time.

Time and of half overtime average $37.86
Fuel cost $6.00
10 yr. price index cost 19.53% $5.86
Total $49.72

Also, we would like to delete the request for after hours charge for meter tampering as this
will not apply.

2. On the question of how we calculated the average residual bill of $26.71. We took the total
billing from two different months of billing reports, and divided that by the number of
customers billed. The average bill for one month was $28.54 and the other was $24.88
which adds up to $53.42 divided by 2 which equals $26.71.

Thank you,

A

Tim Thompson, President
Marion Utilities, Inc.
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